5/3/24, 4:58 PM Mail - Cleyton Dcosta - Outlook

Fwd: SMALL WARE REQUIREMENT GODS KITCHEN TFS GOA DABOLIM

Mona Rahul <mona.rahul@travelfoodservices.com>
Fri 03-05-2024 16:58

To:Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>

Get Outlook for Android

From: Muzammil Shaikh <muzammil.shaikh@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 4:51:50 PM

To: Mona Rahul <mona.rahul@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Gulshan llahi <gulshan.ilahi@travelfoodservices.com>; Vikas Sharma
<vikas.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: SMALL WARE REQUIREMENT GODS KITCHEN TFS GOA DABOLIM

Go ahead

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Mona Rahul <mona.rahul@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 3:35:30 PM

To: Muzammil Shaikh <muzammil.shaikh@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Gulshan llahi <gulshan.ilahi@travelfoodservices.com>; Vikas Sharma
<vikas.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: SMALL WARE REQUIREMENT GODS KITCHEN TFS GOA DABOLIM

Dear sir
Please approve to place order in the trail mail.

Regards
Rahul

From: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 12:59 PM

To: Mona Rahul <mona.rahul@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Muzammil Shaikh <muzammil.shaikh@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Yadav
<santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Fw: SMALL WARE REQUIREMENT GODS KITCHEN TFS GOA DABOLIM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Rahul ji,

Attached quotation for your approval for small wares

12 bowls of microwave added in it to be ignored (red and Green)
Rest items will be as per image attached
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Best Regards,

Cleyton D'costa

Purchase Department

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Goa International Airport Dabolim,
Mobile: 9850476133 / 8097594061
Email: cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in
Website: www.iravelfoodservices.com

www.k-hospitality.com

Office Address

Shop No 2,

Umiya Quatro D Block
Behind Highway Kitchen
Dabolim Goa-403801

From: Sanjay Chopra <sanjay@fortunehouseware.com>

Sent: 02 May 2024 12:55

To: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>

Subject: Re: SMALL WARE REQUIREMENT GODS KITCHEN TFS GOA DABOLIM

Hi,
Attached revised quotation.

Sanjay Chopra

GODSKITCHEN HOSPITALITY PVT LTD

246, Kewal Indl. Estate, 2nd, Floor, Senapati Bapat Marg,
Lower Parel, Mumbai 400013.

Tel.: 022-24901701 / 24901702 / 9820444564
www.godskitchen.co.in
mailto:sanjay@fortunehouseware.com

From: sanjay chopra <sanjay@fortunehouseware.com>

Date: Monday, 29 April 2024 at 1:25 PM

To: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>

Subject: FW: SMALL WARE REQUIREMENT GODS KITCHEN TFS GOA DABOLIM

Hi,
Attached quotation.

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
Date: Saturday, 27 April 2024 at 10:07 AM
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To: sanjay chopra <sanjay@fortunehouseware.com>
Subject: SMALL WARE REQUIREMENT GODS KITCHEN TFS GOA DABOLIM

Dear Sanjay,
As discussed below is our requirement kindly share quotation with product specifications and image.
1St Requirement

Microwave bowl/container/quarter plate-
Required to pre-heat the food before serving.

1.Colour red 12 Each
2.Colour Green 12 Each

2Nd Requirement

PARTICULARS QUANTITY
1|Small dust bin( Spoilage bin) 4 nos
2(Microwave bowl green 500ML(To preheat food before serving ) 3 nos
3|Tongs veg 5 nos
4|Tongs non veg 5 Nos
5[Serving Spoons For Curry Kitchen 12 Nos
6(Serving Laddles For |dli.com 3 Nos
7|Silicon laminated Tongs 2 Nos

Cleyton D'costa

Purchase Department

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Goa International Airport Dabolim,
Mobile: 9850476133 / 8097594061
Email: cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in
Website: www.travelfoodservices.com
www.k-hospitality.com

Office Address

Shop No 2,

Umiya Quatro D Block
Behind Highway Kitchen
Dabolim Goa-403801
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